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November 24, 1999

Mr. Buddy Shaw

Amoco Production Co

200 Amoco Court

Farmington NM 87401

RE: Riddle FLS #3 A 20-28N-08W API# 30-045-07331
Pritchard B #3A I 34-3IN-09W API# 30-045-22372
Patterson #1 ~ I 20-30N-08W API# 30-045-24761
Barmes LS #2A D 22-32N-11W API# 30-045-22395
Thurston Com A #1E I 31-3IN-11W API# 30-045-24700
Neil LS #3A E 15-3IN-11W API# 30-045-22764
Warren ALS # 1 K 25-28N-09W  APH# 30-045-07142

Heaton Com LS #9A I 32-3IN-11W  API# 30-045-24988
Schwerdtfeger ALS #1A C 36-28N-09W  API# 30-045-26683
Schwerdtfeger ALS#1 M 36-28N-09W  API# 30-045-06958

Atlantic BLS #6A F 33-3IN-10W  API# 30-045-22994
Brown Fed J #1 M 13-32N-11W  API# 30-045-29029
Jones A LS #2A O 11-28N-08W  API# 30-045-23850
Vandewart A #1A P 11-29N-08W  API# 30-045-22361

Mr. Buddy Shaw:

The 1999 Packer Leakage Tests on the above referenced wells do not provide the complete
information required. Please follow the instructions on the back of the form. Conduct a
complete test and provide the required information.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext 16, if I can be of any help.

Sincerely,

Ao 7 L

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector
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